
Chief of Naval Operations 
Dep.rtn;ent, of t he  Navy 
Washington 25, 0 .  C. 

Dear Sir:  

Reference is made t o  your l e t t e r  dated January 5, 1953, su5 jec t  
"Dznger Area f o r  CASTLEF and subseqient l e t t e r ,  &-:e scb jec t  
da+,ed k p j l  9, 1953. 

I n  re?ly t3 the request  co r t enec !  i n  ymr  . ~ x i - ~ w y  5 ,  1953 l e t t e r  
t ha t  t he  d.twLc Energr Co-rrissior.  &%rxke  t h e  d z k  . f o r  es- 
t zb l i sh ing  the new d s G =  krea armnd t h e  Paci f ic  Prsvi:ig G r ~ a c i s ,  
w wish t o  f i x  July 1, 1953 as t h a t  date, 
coriprise the  area bunded by t h e  meridians 160' 35I - 166' 161 
east longitude, and by t h e  p a r a l l e l s  10'151 - l2O4S' north 
l a t i t u d e  a.s agreed t o  i n  your l e t t e r  of k p 5 1  9, 1953.. 

The .danger area shxdd 

. It is suggested that, t h e  Comnder ,  Joint  Task Force S b e n  be 
contacted ta determine when, f o r  operationzl reasons, a c t h e  
secu r i ty  measures should be underta..en f o r  s a f e s a r d i n g  t h e  
area, 

L - ..-. 


